
AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan (Chair) 

District 2 Commissioner Pangerl 

District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 

District 4 Commissioner Rossow 

District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 


Tuesday, December 3,2013, 1:00 p.m. 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 

A) Call meeting to order 

B) Pledge ofAllegiance 

C) Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak. Each speaker should state hislher 
name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Approve Agenda 

E) Approve Minutes of the November 5, 2013 Committee of the WholelBudget Committee 
(Highway) 

F) Approve Minutes ofNovember 19, 2013 board meeting and Summary for publication. 

G) Approve Minutes of November 19,2013 Committee of the Whole Subsurface Sewage 
Treatment System, 2014 HHS and 2014 General Fund Budget. 

H) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - November 2013 

I) Approve Consent Agenda 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. 	 November, 2013 Disbursements 


Disbursements Journal Report, November 1,2013 November 30, 2013 


2. 	 Temporary Liquor License 
Consider temporary liquor license for the City of Pine City for an event to be held December 
14,2013, Northwest Company Fur Post, 12551 Voyageur Lane, Pine City. Subject to 
approval of the Pine County Sheriff. 

3. 	 Renewal of Tobacco Licenses 
Consider applications (see attached listing) for renewal of tobacco licenses in Pine County 
under the jurisdiction of the Auditor for the period of January 1 December 31, 2014. 

Pine County Board a/Commissioners Page 1 	 December 3,2013 



Approvals are subject to approval of County Board, County Sheriff and contingent upon no 
delinquent taxes. 

4. 	 Training 
Consider attendance for Property Appraiser David Anderson to attend the Minnesota 
Association of Assessing Officers Assessment Laws & Procedures course January 27-January 
30, 2014 in Plymouth. This course is required for licensing. Cost of the course is $380; hotel 
costs: $77 per night plus tax (3 nights). Total cost $611 plus tax. All expenses are within the 
2013/20 14 Assessor budget. 

5. 	 New Hire 
Authorize the hiring of Registered Nurse Karen Engh, effective December 9,2013, $19.25 per 
hour, C-24, step 1. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 2014 Initiative Foundation 

Presentation by Sandy Voigt, Development Director for the Initiative Foundation, requesting a 
financial contribution of $7,250. The 2014 preliminary budget includes a contribution of $7,000. 

2. 	 Denlo & Debris Removal - Phase 2 
Award contract bid for Phase 2 Flood Mitigation Demolition to Fjosne Construction, LLC in the 
amount of $351 ,616. 

3. 	 Tax Forfeited Receipts for Year 2013 for Timber Development of Tax Forfeited Lands 
A. 	 Rescind Resolution 2013-0 1 setting aside 10% for tax forfeited receipts for the year 2013 for 

timber development of tax forfeited lands. 
B. 	 Approve Resolution 2013-50 setting allocation of tax forfeited receipts for the year 2013 for 

timber developn1ent of tax forfeited lands at zero. 

4. 	 2014-2018 Highway Improvement Plan 
Approve 2014-2018 Highway Improvement Plan. 

5. 	 Commissioner Updates 
a. 	 Arrowhead Counties Association Meeting 
b. 	 Rushline Corridor Task Force 
c. 	 GPS 45 :93 Executive Committee 
d. 	 Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board 
e. 	 Riverwood Center Meeting 
f. 	 NLX Meeting 
f. 	 Other 

6. 	 Other 

7. 	 Upcoming Meetings . 
a. Committee of the Whole/Pine County Housing and Redevelopment Authority, 

December 3,2013, 11:00 a.m., Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Page 2 	 December 3, 2013Pine County Board ofCommissioners 



b. 	 Committee of the Whole/Budget Committee, December 3, 2013, to commence after 
Pine County Housing and Redevelopment Authority Meeting, Public Health Building, 
Sandstone, Minnesota. 

c. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, December 3,2013, 1:00 p.m., Public Health 
Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

d. 	 Facility Committee Meeting, Wednesday, December 4, 2013, 9:00 a.m., Commissioner 
Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

e. 	 Law Library Board of Trustees, Wednesday, December 4, 2013, 12:00 p.m., Law 
Library, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

f. 	 Extension Committee Meeting, Thursday, December 5, 2013, 3:00 p.m., Board Room, 
Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

g. 	 Soil & Water Conservation Board Meeting, Thursday, December 5, 2013, 4:00 p.m., 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

h. 	 Truth in Taxation, Thursday, December 5, 2013, 7:00 p.m., Board Room, Courthouse, 
Pine City, Minnesota. 

1. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, December 9, 2013, 9:00 a.m., 1756 
180th

, Mora, Minnesota. 
J. 	 AMC Annual Conference, December 9-11, 2013, Hyatt Regency Minneapolis, 

Minneapolis, Minnesota. 
k. 	 Personnel Committee Meeting, Tuesday, December 12,2013, 9:00 a.m., (NOTE: 

change in date) Commissioner Conference Roonl, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
1. 	 East Central Regional Library Board, Monday, December 16,2013,9:30 a.m., 244 

Birch Street, Cambridge, Minnesota. 
m. 	ECRDC, Monday, December 16,2013, 7:00 p.m., 100 Park S1. So., Mora, Minnesota 
n. 	 Technology Meeting, Tuesday, December 17,2013,8:30 a.m., Commissioner 

Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
o. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, December 17,2013, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
p. 	 Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, December 17,2013, to 

commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, 
Pine City, Minnesota. 

q. 	 Arrowhead Counties Association Annual Holiday Meeting, Wednesday, December 
18, 2013, 6:00 p.m., Pickwick Restaurant, 508 E Superior Street, Duluth, Minnesota. 

8. 	 Adjourn 

Page 3 	 December 3,2013Pine County Board o/Commissioners 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Special Meeting 


Committee of the Whole/Budget Conlmittee (Highway) 


Tuesday, November 5, 2013, 2:45 p.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 2:45 p.m. Present were Commissioners 
Mitch Pangerl, Steve Chaffee, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were 
County Attorney John Carlson, County Engineer Mark LeBrun, County 
Administrator David Minke and Human Services and Payroll Specialist Matt 
Christenson. 

Engineer LeBrun reviewed the 2014 highway budget. 

LeBrun indicated a reduction in salt and sand and the chloride program to balance 
the budget. Commissioner Rossow inquired if more money were included in the 
highway budget what would it be used for; LeBrun stated more chloride; $30,000 
would buy about 5-10,000 yards of gravel. 

Highway is looking to purchase a motor grader in 2014. 

Commissioner Pangerl inquired about contracting out mowing. LeBrun stated that 
is possible, however the county has invested in equipment. 

The consensus of the board was to support the highway budget as presented. 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3 :40 p.m. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Board David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to Pine County Board of Commissioners 

1 



MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, November 19, 2013, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Pangerl, 
Curt Rossow, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and County 
Administrator David Minke. Commissioner Steve Chaffee was absent (excused). 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Hallan requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 

Consent 

Removal of #3: New Hire of registered nurse 


Regular 
Removal of#3 (presentation by Schneider Corporation) and rescheduled to December 17,2013 

Commissioner Rossow n10ved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 

Motion carried 4-0. 


Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the Minutes of the November 5,2013 board meeting and 

Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 


Minutes of Boards, Comn1ittees and Correspondence 

Commissioner Pangerl n10ved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 

Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 


Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner 

Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 


CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be 
removed and added to the regular agenda. 

1. Review October, 2013 Cash Balance (attached) 
Fund 
General Fund 
Health and Human Services 
Fund 

October 31, 2012 
-$200,833.20 

$1,447,500.61 

October 31, 2013 
$ 46,645.01 
$ 431,559.94 

Increase(Decrease) 
$ 247,478.21 

($1,015,940.67) 

Road and Bridge Fund $5,120,666.86 $ 6,369,727.51 $1,249,060.65 

Land Management Fund 
TOTAL (inc non-major 
funds) 

1,437,226.64 
$17,948,485.97 

$ 2,128,953.81 
$19,853,377.81 

$ 691,727.17 
$1,904,891.84 

Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners November 19,2013 Page 1 of5 



2. 	 Promotion 

Approve promotion of part-time Corrections Officer Hayden Brown to full-time corrections 
officer effective November 24,2013. No change in wages or classification. 

3. 	 New Hire 

Removed from Agenda. 


REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Facilitv Committee 

The Facility Committee met November 6,2013. No board action necessary. 

Commissioner Pangerl provided an overview of the facility committee meeting statina that the two 
windows in the Soil & Water offices will be replaced this fall. Commissioner Ludwi~ stated an 
update on the jail project will be presented when bids are received. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met Noven1ber 12, 2013 and made the following 
recommendations: 

Sheriff 

1. 	 Accept resignation of Deputy Sheriff Jamie Jackson effective November 1 L 2013 and 
approve backfill. 

ii. 	 Approve change of base manning to 7 full-tin1e and 2 part-time dispatchers. 
Administrator: 

1. 	 Approve 1.50/0 performance increase from $15.63 to $15.86 for Payroll Clerk Susan Fore 
(B23)~ effective October 17,2013. 

11. 	 Approve 2014 non-union wage scale (1.5% COLA increase) 
Approve 2014 Commissioner Salaries and Per Diem (Resolution 2013-49) at 

$21,526.12 (1.5% increase) salary and $75 per diem. 
Approve 2014 Elected Official Salaries (Resolution 2013-48) as follows: 

County Attorney - $100,851 (1.5% increase) 
Auditor/Treasurer - $81,200 (1.5% increase) 
Sheriff - $82,418 (1.5% increase) 

And authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign Resolutions. 
HHS: 

1. 	 Approve Public Health Nurse Beth Lyon's unpaid leave status for a period not to exceed 
12 weeks, with conditions. 

11. 	 Accept resignation of Social Worker Jennifer Nelson effective November 2013 and 
approve backfill. 

Commissioner Rossow provided an overview of the personnel committee meeting. Sheriff Cole 
stated at the personnel committee that a former deputy had expressed interest in returning to 
employment with Pine County, thereby saving in training fees. Cole now has indicated that deputy 
has withdrawn his employment request. The backfill for the deputy sheriff s position was approved. 

Administrator Minke informed the board Resolutions 2013 -48 (Elected Official Salaries) and 
Resolution 2013-49 (Commissioner Salaries/Per Diem) could be considered at this meeting upon 
approval by the board, or could wait until a December board meeting after approval of the 2014 
budget. Discussion was held and a decision was made to wait until Decernber to consider the 
resolutions. 

Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners November 19. 2013 	 Page 2 of5 

http:21,526.12


Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to not give elected officials raises. Motion died for lack of a 
second. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee 
with the exception of tabling the consideration of Resolutions 2013-48 and 2013-49 until approval of 
the 2014 budget in December. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

3. Schneider Corporation 
Removed from Agenda and rescheduled to December 17, 2013. 

4. 2014 MN Trails Assistance Program Grant Agreements (Grant-In-Aid) 
Auditor-Treasurer Clemn1er provided information regarding the county sponsorship for recreational 
trails that are part of the grant-in-aid system and the annual requirement of completing Minnesota 
Assistance Program Applications for the administration, construction and maintenance. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to adopt Resolution 2013-47 Sponsorship and Approval of Grant
in-Aid Agreement for Snowmobile Trails and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to 
sign. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

5. NLX Rail Alliance 
Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to withdraw from the 2014 membership in the NLX Rail 

Alliance. Second by Commissioner Ludwig with discussion. 


Discussion was held regarding the county~s financial contribution and membership in the Rail 
Alliance. 
Commissioner L Commissioners Pangerl and Ludwig provided information from the NLX 
Stakeholders meeting recently attended. Ludwig indicated he would request Commissioner Chaffee 
be present for the vote because this affects District 3. Chair Hallan indicated that a majority vote of 
the board is necessary for a motion to pass and Commissioner Chaffee's vote won't change the 
outcome. 

County Attorney Carlson provided the information, definitions and requirements of 'withdrawal' 
from the Alliance versus 'no financial contribution'. 

Commissioner Pangerl modified his motion to state: Motion for Pine County to not provide a 
financial contribution to the NLX Rail Alliance. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Commissioner 
Pangerl requested a roll call vote and Chair Hallan called for a roll call vote: 

District 2/Commissioner Pangerl - Yes 
District 3/Commissioner Chaffee - absent 
District 4/Commissioner Rossow Yes 
District 5/Commissioner Ludwig Yes 
District 1/Chair Hallan - Yes 

Motion carried 4-0. 

6. Commissioner Updates 
a. Chair Hallan provided an update on the East Central Solid Waste Commission 
b. Commissioner Ludwig provided an update on Lakes and Pines CAC 
c. Administrator Minke provided an update on the Broadband Meeting 

Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners November 19,2013 Page 3 of5 



7. Other 
None. 

8. Upcoming Meetings 
a. Technology Meeting, Tuesday, November 19,2013,8:30 a.m., Commissioner Conference 

Room~ Courthouse~ Pine City, Minnesota. 
b. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, November 19,2013, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, 

Pine County Courthouse~ Pine City, Minnesota. 
c. Pine County Health and Human Services Meetings, Tuesday, November 19,2013, to 

commence after Pine County Board Meeting, Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine 
City~ Minnesota. 

d. Committee of the Whole MeetinglBudget Committee Meeting (HHS, SSTS & General 
Fund), Tuesday, November 19,2013, to commence after HHS Board Meeting, 
Boardroom, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

e. Arrowhead Counties Association Meeting, Wednesday, November 20,2013,6:00 p.m., 
Hanlpton Inn Conference Room~ Duluth, Minnesota. 

f. Rushline Corridor Task Force, Thursday, November 21,2013,3:30 p.m., White Bear 
Lake City Hall, 4701 Hwy. 61 North, White Bear Lake~ Minnesota. 

g. GPS 45:93 Executive Committee, Friday, November 22,2013, 10:00 a.m., City of 
Hinckley, Hinckley City Hall - 106 1 st St. SE, Hinckley, Minnesota 

h. Snake River Watershed Joint Powers Board, Monday, November 25, 2013, time and 
location to yet be determined. 

1. 	 NLX meeting, Wednesday, Novelnber 27,2013, 9:30 a.m., Boardroom, Courthouse~ Pine 
City, Minnesota. 

J. 	 Committee of the WholelPine County Housing and Redevelopment Authority, 
December 3,2013, 11:00 a.m., Public Health Building~ Sandstone, Minnesota. 

k. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, December 3, 2013, 1 :00 p.m., Public Health 
Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

I. 	 Facility Committee Meeting, Wednesday, December 4, 2013, 9:00 a.m., Commissioner 
Conference Room, Courthouse~ Pine City, Minnesota. 

m. 	Law Library Board of Trustees, Wednesday, December 4, 2013, 12:00 p.m., Law 
Library, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

n. 	 Soil & Water Conservation Board Meeting, Thursday, December 5, 2013, 4:00 p.m., 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

o. 	 Truth in Taxation, Thursday, December 5,2013, 7:00 p.m., Board Room, Courthouse, 
Pine City, Minnesota. 

p. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, December 9, 2013, 9:00 a.nl., 1756 
180th ~ Mora, Milmesota. 

q. 	 AMC Annual Conference, December 9-11, 2013~ Hyatt Regency Minneapolis, 
Minneapolis, Minnesota. 

r. 	 Personnel Committee Meeting, Tuesday, December 12,2013, 9:00 a.m., (NOTE: 
change in date) Commissioner Conference Room, Courthouse, Pine City~ Minnesota. 

Chair Hallan called a five minute recess at 10:47 a.nl. 

The board reconvened at 11: 00 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner PangerlJo close the meeting in accordance with Minnesota Statutes 
§13D.03 for labor negotiations. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners November 19.2013 	 Page 4 of5 



Present were Chair Steve Hallan~ Commissioners Mitch Pangerl, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig; 
County Attorney John Carlson, Administrator David Minke, and HR and Payroll Specialist Matt 
Christenson. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to open the meeting. Second by Conlmissioner PangerL Motion 
carried 4-0. 

9. 	 Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :45 a.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for December 3, 2013 at 1:00 p.m. at the Public 
Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


Full Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners November 19, 2013 	 Page 5 of5 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, November 19, 2013, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch Panger!, 
Curt Rossow, and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney John Carlson and County 
Administrator David Minke. Commissioner Steve Chaffee was absent (excused). 

The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 

Motion carried 4-0. 


Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the Minutes of the November 5~ 2013 board meeting and 

Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 


Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 

Commissioner Panger! moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 

Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 


Commissioner Pangerl moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner 

Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 


d 
eral Fund 

Health and Human Services 
Fund 
Road and Bridge Fund 

October 31, 2012 
-$200~833.20 

$1,447,500.61 

$5,120,666.86 

October 31, 2013 
$ 46,645.01 
$ 431,559.94 

$ 6,369,727.51 

Increase(Decrease) 
$ 247,478.21 

($1,015,940.67) 

$1,249,060.65 

Land Management Fund 
TOT AL (inc non-major 
funds) 

1,437,226.64 
$17,948,485.97 

$ 2,128,953.81 
$19,853,377.81 

$ 691,727.17 
$1,904,891.84 

Approve promotion of part-time Corrections Officer Hayden Brown to full-time corrections 
officer effective November 24, 2013. No change in wages or classification. 

The Facility Committee met Noven1ber 6, 2013. No board action necessary. 

Pine County Personnel Committee met November 12,2013 and made the following 
recommendations: 

1. Accept resignation of Deputy Sheriff Jamie Jackson effective November 11, 2013 and 
approve backfill. 

Summary Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners November 19.2013 10f3 



ii. Approve change of base manning to 7 full-time and 2 part-time dispatchers. 
Administrator: 

1. 	 Approve 1.50/0 performance increase from $15.63 to $15.86 for Payroll Clerk Susan Fore 
(B23), effective October 17,2013. 

11. 	 Approve 2014 non-union wage scale (1.50/0 COLA increase) 
Approve 2014 Comn1issioner Salaries and Per Diem (Resolution 2013-49) at 

$21,526.12 (1.50/0 increase) salary and $75 per diem. 
Approve 2014 Elected Official Salaries (Resolution 2013-48) as follows: 

County Attorney - $100,851 (1.5% increase) 
Auditor/Treasurer - $81,200 (1.50/0 increase) 
Sheriff - $82,418 (1.50/0 increase) 

And authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign Resolutions. 
HHS: 

1. 	 Approve Public Health Nurse Beth Lyon's unpaid leave status for a period not to exceed 
12 weeks, with conditions. 

11. 	 Accept resignation of Social Worker Jennifer Nelson effective November 7, 2013 and 
approve backfill. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to not give elected official a raise in 2014. Motion died for lack 
ofa second. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee 
with the exception of tabling consideration of Resolutions 2013-48 and 2013-49 until approval of the 
2014 budget in December. Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to adopt Resolution 2013-47 Sponsorship and Approval of Grant
in-Aid Agreement for Snown10bile Trails. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to withdraw from the 2014 membership in the NLX Rail 
Alliance. Second by Commissioner Ludwig with discussion. 
Commissioner Pangerl modified his motion to state: Motion for Pine County to not provide a 
financial contribution to the NLX Rail Alliance. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Commissioner 
Pangerl requested a roll call vote - Chair Hallan called for a roll call vote: 


District 2/Commissioner Pangerl - Yes 

District 3/Commissioner Chaffee - absent 

District 4/Commissioner Rossow - Yes 

District 5/Commissioner Ludwig - Yes 

District l/Chair Hallan - Yes 


Motion carried 4-0. 

Chair Hallan called a five minute recess at 10:47 a.m. 

The board reconvened at 11 :00 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner PangerlJo close the meeting in accordance with Minnesota Statutes 
§13D.03 for labor negotiations. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 
Present were Chair Steve Hallan, Commissioners Mitch Pangerl, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig; 
County Attorney John Carlson, Administrator David Minke, and HR and Payroll Specialist Matt 
Christenson. 

Summary Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners November 19,2013 Page 2 of3 

http:21,526.12


Motion by Commissioner Pangerl to open the meeting. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :45 a.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for December 3, 2013 at 1 :00 p.m. at the Public 
Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (vvww.co.pine.n1n.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

November 19.2013 Page 3 of3Summary Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:vvww.co.pine.n1n.us


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Special Meeting -- Committee of the Whole 


SSTS, 2014 HHS Budget & 2014 General Fund Budget 


Tuesday, November 19, 2013 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 1 :40 p.m. Present were Commissioners Mitch 
Pangerl, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Administrator David Minke 
and Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder. Commissioner Chaffee was absent (excused). 

The pledge of allegiance was said. 

Motion by Commissioner Panger! to adopt the Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems 

The board discussed the Subsurface Treatment Systems Ordinance. 


A. 	 Compliance Inspections 
Schroeder indicated her office will be looking for three things: Watertightness of the 
tank, vertical separation from ground water, and no discharge to the surface. 

B. 	 Subsurface Sewage Treatment Svstem 
The board discussed the process for septic/sewage complaints made by the public. 
Commissioner Ludwig stated it appears the public prefers telephonic complaints, 
Schroeder indicated her department prefers written complaints. The SSTS Ordinance 
does not specify. 

Recess taken at 1 :45 p.m. 

The meeting reconvened at 2: 1 0 p.m. at the Pine Government Center conference room, 315 Main 
Street, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Discussion continued regarding the public complaint process; Schroeder indicated the 
county attorney felt phone complaints were a necessary format. 

It was determined that septic/sewer complaints made by the public will be received by the 
Land Services Office in both telephonic or \\Titten format. This procedure will be 
reviewed in six months for modification, if necessary. 

C. Point of Sale 
Schroeder indicated that additional option language was added to the SSTS Ordinance: 
• 	 Establish an escrow agreement with sufficient funds to bring SSTS up to compliance 
• 	 The buyer to accept all responsibility for the necessary inspection and upgrading of 

1 




SSTS. With this option, the county would still require the compliance inspection 
after the fact and the buyer will be responsible for necessary upgrades. 

D. 	 CitylTownship Relations 
Schroeder also indicated that additional language was added to the Ordinance regarding 
'City/Township Relations' to reflect that the cities/townships have to be at least as strict 
in their ordinance as the County for their sewer inspection. 

Schroeder indicated a revised draft of the Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems Ordinance will 
be sent out to township/cities on November 20,2013 for their consideration. 

Public Meeting scheduled for January 7, 2014. 

Inquiry was made if the Land Services Department will have sufficient employees with this 

additional responsibility; Schroeder indicated that private businesses will do the inspection, her 

staff level is adequate at this point. 


2014 HHS BUDGET 
Present were Chair Steve Hallan, Commissioners Mitch Panged, Curt Rossow and Matt LUdwig. 
Also present were County Administrator David Minke, HR and Payroll Specialist Matt 
Christenson, HHS Director Patrick Bruflat and Fiscal Supervisor Russ Baron. Commissioner 
Chaffee was absent (excused). 

Director Bruflat provided an overview for the 2014 proposed budget: 
Anticipated unbalanced 2014 HHS budget. 
Anticipated increase of $250,000 tax levy for 2014. 
No anticipated increase in staffing level 
No decrease of out-of-home funding 

Two big expenditures: (l) $60,000 for 60 new computers due to no support available 
after 2013; suggest stagger replacement in the future (20/25 per year), anticipated 50% 
reimbursement; (2) $140,000 purchase of software for workflow to be used by child 
support & income maintenance departments, anticipated 50% reimbursement. 

Director Bruflat will have a better idea of overall 2013 budget in February/March 2014; the 
budget has been out of balance since 2009 and relied on reserves. 

Proposed 2014 expenditures: $8,885,056; Proposed 2014 Revenue: $8,461,734 = -423,000± 

County Administrator Minke asked historically what has been the expenditure in the last two 
months of the year? Fiscal Supervisor Baron indicated historically l.2M. 

Discussion held as to how to maintain/reduce budget: stay conservative on contracts, watch 
expenditure, efficiency, projected revenue. Bruflat indicated since August 2013 he has closed 
the budget by $600,000. Baron stated a lot of HHS services are mandated discussion was had 

2 




how to most efficiently provide for mandated services. Commissioner Pangerl inquired what the 
penalties are for not providing all mandated services. 

Administrator Minke asked how to change year end fund balance downward curve -- Chair 
Hallan inquired ifmonies could be saved by joining services with other counties. Henry Fischer 
(media) commented other counties utilize grant writing as an additional source of payment for 
services provided. Administrator Minke indicated that revenue would need to be added or 
expenditures cut. 

Two year target to balance the HHS budget. 

Director Bruflat was asked to develop a plan for discussion for January that will decrease 
expenditures by $200,000 in 2014 and 2015. 

Recess taken at 3:40 p.m. 

The meeting reconvened at 3:45 p.m. 

2014 GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
Present were Chair Hallan, Commissioners Mitch Pangerl, Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also 
present were County Administrator David Minke and HR and Payroll Specialist Matt 
Christenson. Commissioner Chaffee was absent (excused). 

Administrator Minke indicated the total levy has been reduced by approximately three percent as 
100% had originally been levied and this is unrealistic due to uncollected taxes. 

The jail budget has been adjusted to include an additional $20,000 in medical expense, $3,000 in 
equipment expense and $23,000 in boarder revenue. These amounts are net neutral. 

Office supplies have previously been accounted for in central services (Dept. 62), which is 

inefficient for tracking. The $40,000 in this budget has been distributed to the individual 

departments. This change is a revenue neutral adjustment. 


The General Fund, from the initial preliminary budget to the revised preliminary budget, 
expenditures were reduced $244,444 and revenue was reduced $339,399, leaving a positive 
balance of$417, 696. This amount is below the $500,000 target. 

Discussion held regarding increased revenue. Chair Hallan suggested the sale of additional 
timber and the sale of a $50,000 parcel of county land. Hallan commented he would like to see 
an additional $100,000 in revenue. Administrator Minke suggested by reducing the amount 
budgeted for the building fund, additional revenue from the land fund could be dedicated to the 
building fund and increasing the general fund to the $500,000 target amount. 

Discussion held regarding the Minnesota Housing Partnership request for $5,000 - $10,000 for a 
regional housing study. It was the consensus of the board to not fund the housing study. 

3 



Commissioner Pangerlleft the n1eeting at 3 p.m. 

Commissioner Rossow questioned the designated use of $16,940 in the SWCD budget. 

A Committee of the Whole - Budget meeting is scheduled for December 3,2013 between the 
11 :00 a.m. HRA meeting and the 1 :00 p.m. board meeting at the Public Health Building, 

Sandstone. 


The Truth-in-Taxation meeting is scheduled for December 5, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. The final levy 
needs to be certified by December 30, 2013. The last regular meeting of the year is December 
17, 2013 -- adoption of the final budget and levy will be scheduled for that meeting. 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4: 15 p.m. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Board Chair David J. Minke, County Administrator 
Pine County Board of Commissioners Clerk to Pine County Board of Commissioners 

4 




From:PINE COUNTY HIGHWAY 320 629 6736 11/25/2013 11 :47 #533 P.002/002 

PINE COUNTY I PINE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 
MiHNEllorA 

illGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
405 Airport Road NE 
Pine City, MN 55063 

..... ",.'"J 

Telephone 320-216-4200 
Fax: 320-629-6736 Mark A. LeBrun, P.E, 

1-800-450-7463 Ext. 4200 County Engineer 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report 

November 2013 

CSAH 60 T43N R20W Section 19 in Finlayson, research records and update files. 


CSAH 41 T44N R20W and R21 W research records and update files. 


CSAH 8 T39N R21 W Section 33 update drawings and files. 


At MN DNR offices in Saint Paul performing records research. 


T38N R20W Section 28 research records, compute corner search areas, search for, set, tie 

out and GPS PLSS comers, update files for Pine County gravel pit exploration. 


Provide HARN coordinate data for GIS to County Recorder as needed. 


Review legal descriptions for County ROW Dept. and County Land Dept. as needed. 


Review Plats and Minor Subdivisions for County Zoning Dept. as needed. 


Review and file PLSS comer certificates provided by private surveyors as needed. 


Review, edit and file Certificates of Survey created by County Surveyor as needed. 

Robin T. Mathews, Pine County Surveyor 
Monthly Report November 20 13 .doc 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


RegularDecember 3, 
.Estimaled TiIW~: {Ph'jiSt' 

In Min, 

30 \lm 

Item for Dist"llssion: 

,\'ol'lw,ber :!U J3 f)i,'/)ursemclw 

j 

Board AClilill !(eqllestl-d: (Attach addill;l/l;:i[ pa[;i.:S if 

Iprl,)r1in~ f)(lc·umt:nl:i; i\ ttached ".:nnt.: 



", 

.,' 
-~ ";, -, ~( 

~ ;....- . 

.. Jr. 
~.

.' ~' -,' - ", :.7. 

::1,: 7; ,. ,:!" c tC C' 
-?'"., W- I', .,. ,., ~'/ - /' "C 

" --; ~:t!' ,,' C'• -, ~, ,;" ,r 
';0, ., "~ ,XI ;,:" -,+ .:- ;.5 :'.j p, " 

;..:,:. - ~.: :...:.-' " ·;t·." 

;;: h, (":" -:;C ;"'!;"-' r" U: ,., 
.{ ~~.'.:;.'" :.{: 

~ "'-: ('<, ';..., >,' >..:.;
,.,-: "" (VI \i.' "', ;.:. ....

F A,J, 

;-),,' 

0: ", I,' e'.,,",' ~' 'j)tC 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Aurhtnr 

to npproml (~ltlu' Pille Cmmfl' 

ApprO\{·tJ h~: 



'illl-.'·'.; . 

i 21\= 

.,\ Pl'l 11 

j( \ I .l',i;nr:l i ',"1 

',\ 

APPHO\\L 
·\1"'1,1(\ j H)' 'II "I ilL A ,'('I·W\I:n n\ ( r n 01{ (01 "\n IHTOH:i :'Ii 1l'llT rl'C '10\1,( OIHH ,.,Ii. {,\:'<WU \(. 

"I,OtH I. \II:--'T 

Ie! '\;SI ! I 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


\litl. ,~, "1 

Auditor 

hem for Uiscussion:t nil.!;.' Lwn: PL': iH:m i 

jite' 

. 



Coumn h 

cmer 

:::Ilu 

& C' 11 
DoubJ L I ors 
[)uquett(· General Store 
F:Ullih tar 

llincklc\ rin: quor 
ion sto1'\.':;', :::::(1. ' 

Kurt" or: 
Little (::: ) 

" Inc 

o 
Compan: 

Pump N u!1(h 
Ray . S Rt.'son 
Ri ';,Bar 
Sandstonl;;' P('tro U~ 

Slim's icc. Inc. 
Squirr'.:l Cage 
St. {' H~I\L'n C 

. C~ Discollnt ·rOb~lC:..:(} 
Supcrf\ nh:!ric~l 
Sup!.:'!' Smokes 
'! ank . s "fDvern 

T Station. 1 nc 



VO\ s 
\ \""',t! ''''r S'I""I"I""11t"r ;,'"'(~!" "'" 'L.. ~ '" .... "" .. ~'- ," 

.., 
/ 

\\~mna \ 
\~C'S[ n Liquor" 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: onsent Agenda. ease Circle) 

December 3,2013 Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 

10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 
Department Requesting Action: 

Land Services 

Consider attendance by David Anderson, Property Appraiser to the lvlinnesota Association o/Assessing 
Officers Assessment Lmt's & Procedures course January 27-January 30,2014 in Plymouth. The course 
is required/or David's appraiser licensing. Cost olthe course is $380, and hotel costs 3 nights at 
$77.00 pillS tax each night. All expenses are within the 201312014 Assessor budget. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
Approve Attendance by David Anderson to the Assessment Laws and Procedures course. 

Supporting Documents: None 



Minnesota Association of Assessing Officers - Event Details Page 1 01'2 

EVENT DETAILS 

Assessment Laws and Procedures (ALP) - January 2014 

Mon Jan 27, 20148:00 AM - Thu Jan 30, 20145:00 PM 

\'1 1:\ l'\t-;SUT,J\. ASSOCIATION of ASSI(SSIN(: {)liFICEl~S 

Assessment Laws & Procedures - Monday, January 27, 2014 - Thursday, 
January 30, 2014 

Assessment Laws and Procedures is an introductory 30-hour course dealing with the assessment field in 
Minnesota, Participants will learn about property tax laws in Minnesota, real estate law and assessment 
procedures. This course is designed for individuals who are just beginning their study of the assessing 
field, but also can serve as a review for persons currently working in assessment. This is a required 
course for the Certified Minnesota Assessor level of licensure. This course is also approved by the 
Minnesota Board of Assessors for 30 hours of continuing education. Note: This class will be a 4-day 
format - Exam will be Thursday afternoon. 

Instructors: Minnesota Department of Revenue 

Prerequisite: Six months work experience 

Textbook: None 

Requirements: Calculator 

Early registration fee if registered by December 27, 2013 $380 

Course registration fee if registered after December 27, 2013: $450 

Please note that effective October 1, 2012, credit cards will be the only form of payment accepted as 
payment for MAAO registrations and fees. 

Food & Beverages: For student, instructor and employer convenience lunch is included in your 
registration fee. A limited variety of refreshments and snacks are also included in your registration fee 
and will be available for AM and PIVI breaks. Breakfast is not included in registration so please plan 
accordingly. If you medically require a special diet due to food sensitivities or allergies please contact 
the course coordinator via email as soon as possible. 

Location & Hotel: 
Best Western-Kelly Inn, Plymouth, 2705 Annapolis Lane North, Plymouth, IVIN 55441 

Group Rate: $77.00 (ask for the MAAO group rate) 

http://wv...w.rnnrnaao.org/rnc/communityIeventdetailsPrint. do ?print=true&amp;eventId=4... 11/22/2013 

http://wv


PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (please Circle) 

to Min. 15 Min, 

December 31 2013 

Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

HHS Department Head Signature Date 

Item for Discussion: (one form per item) 

Authorize the hiring ofKaren Engh to fiU the full-time RNposition that was caused by the 
resignation ofDeb Lowe and as approved by the Board to backfill on November 5, 2013. This is a 
grade C42 position, step one - $19.25 per hour, ti,e start date itt'December 9,2013. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

December 3, 2013 
v.:-
~ular Agenda 

Estimated Time: (Please Circle) 
15 min. 10 Min . 15 Min. 

Time needed 

30Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department: Date : 

Administrator's November 14,2013 

Sandy Voigt, Development Director for the Initiative Foundation, will make a presentation to the board 
requesting a financial contribution of$7,250. The 2014 preliminary budget includes a 
contribution 0[$7,000. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Consider contribution. 

Supporting Documents: Attached None 

Signature: 



Power ing Possibl, 


Welcome 

Pine County Board of Commissioners, 


Staff & Guests 

December 3, 2013 


Sandy Voigt & Dan Frank 


Initiative Foundation 


320.632.9255 




Powering Possible if!f}tti~~JYo~ 

-Celebrating 27 Yearsl 
-Created in 1986 by McKnight Foundation 

-Since Inception
-$25 million in grants to nonprofits 
-$42.3 million in business financing loans 
-$258 million in private leverage 
-Awarded 701 scholarships 
-Over 5,000 community leaders trained 



c 
..,-0 

nJ nJ 
"'C QJ
C ~ 

j c:( 

u. 0 QJ 

.-u 
0) >> ~.-.., 0) 

nJ V\.-

-
..,.c 

~ .... 
= j 
~ 

Al § 

I 

.. 
I ~ 



iflnitiative 
FOUNDATION Powering Possible 

-Support nonprofit partners that provide business 
development services and workforce skills enhancement 

-Mentoring for Child Care Providers in Pine County (MLFCCA) 
- Early Childhood Resource Fair and Home Visits in Sandstone 
-Vista Work Sites (Volunteers in Service to America) 

- Provide support for regional initiatives that address 
economic development issues 

-Thriving Communities Initiative in Sandstone 
-GPS 45:93 support and {(Tools for Business" website linkages 



if!~t~i~~;~~ Powering Possible 


-Technical assistance/management services for growing 
business 

- Nemadji Research 1 Bruno 

-Rediscover Old Highway 61 Campaign 


- Business leadership training and scholarships 

-Anderson Center for Management and Business Development 
-Business Retention and Expansion training through U of M 
- Educational institutions 



'Thriving Com_muiliti'es Initiative 

i/lnitiative 
FOUNDATION Innovation Networks, 2014 

• Focus on a Single Issue at a time 

• Identify new and emerging leaders/communities with fresh ideas, 
strategies and a passion for addressing the issue. 

• Select 3 - 4 Communities who will be part of an issue cohort. 

• Help build the capacity of identified leaders and communities to 
address the issue through customized training, peer learning, 
technical assistance and grants. 



Thriving-.C·omm~nities Initiative 

iflnitiative Innovatio·n Networks, 2014 
FOUNDATION 

• Share results with other communities to inspire additional 
actions. 

• Award best idea/strategy with additional technical and 
grant support to move forward. 

First Issue: "How do rural communities support career 
exploration and development of entrepreneurial skills in 
young people?" 



if!rJt~i~~jYo~ Powering Possible 


eThriving Organizations Partnership (TOP) 

-Financial Resiliency & Social Enterprise: 6 to 10 organizations 

annually participate in financial accountability, management, 

leadership and social enterprise training & support. 

-Leaders Circles: Peer Coaching Groups for Nonprofit Executives 

-Results-Based Programming: 4 to 6 organizations participate in 

training to develop, implement and evaluate measurable, 

outcome-based services and programs. 

-Access to Partner Services: Increase local access to an array of 

metro-based partner nonprofit capacity-building services in rural 

communities. 




if,nitiative
FOUNDATION Powering Possible 

-Economic Opportunity & Business Financing 

-Direct Business Loan Fund (Including USDA's Intermediary 
Relending Program -IRP) 
Up to $250,000 for manufacturing or value-added agriculture 
companies that bring new revenue to communities 

-Green Business Loan Fund 
Up to $250,000 for businesses that preserve the environment, 
reduce energy demands or recycle existing waste streams 

-Technology Capital Fund 
Up to $500,000 for emerging high-tech ventures and 
technologies that increase manufacturing productivity 



if!Qt\i~~JYo~ Powering Possible 


-Economic Opportunity & Business Financing 

-Lender Match Loan Program 
Up to $50,000 for subordinated financing to match the senior 
financial institution. Collateral coverage may not exceed 100%. 

-Nonprofit Loan Program 
Up to $50,000 for 501 [c] [3] nonprofit organizations creating or 
expanding mission-related social enterprise/earned income 
ventures 



iflnitiative 
FOUNDATION Powering Possible 

-Philanthropy and Local Giving 

-General and Designated Endowment Contributions 
-Providing tax advantage transition of assets 

-Turn Key Funds-e.g. Greater Pine Area Endowment 
-Community Foundation Funds 
-Business Loan Funds 
-Donor and Committee Advised Funds 

-Nonprofit Endowment Agency Funds 
-Scholarship Funds 
-Field of Interest Funds 
-Special Projects 



~. 	 n.. ~. 


-

5...o 	 5...

· 0 
-C · 
c-C 
:::s c 
o ::J 
~ .p.

.o 
~ 

c 
> CO
Vl fa
~ 

+-' -C 
t:lO.- ~ o c> ro 
>5... 
-CU
e e 
ro ro
V)O 

C'-



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: 

December 3, 2013 

Consent Agenda (Please Circle) 

Regular Agenda 
Estimated Time:~e~Circle) 

<--10 Min. ': 15 Min. 
Tim.:need.:d .' 
30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

Land Services ~D~ment Head Signature 

, I 6
Ii I~~ 1/ __ 
1Dale" 

Bidsfor the demolition and site restoration ofthe Phase 2 (75% FEA1A, 25%DNRfimded)flood 
mitigation buyout properties were opened on November 251h

. Five bidders submitted bids. Afier 
reviewing the bids, I recommend awarding the bid to the lmvesf responsible bichler, Fjosne 
Construction, LLC of WilIoH' River. The ,vork is expected to begin during the Winter of2014. 

Board Action Requested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 
AVv'ard bid for Phase 2 Flood Mitigation Demolition to Fjosne Construction, LLC. 

Supporting Documents( Attached .. None 
~'-..------". " 



PHASE 2 PROPERTY DEMOLITION 
BID RESULTS 

Property Address City Fjsone Buetow Land Logic Koski, Inc Genadeck 

2750 Central Avenue Rutledge $4,000 $9,000 $24,889 

$19'85~m2994 Farm to Market Rd Sturgeon Lake $13,500 $12,500 $24,634 $19,857 
7150 Bald Eagle Ln Rutledge $7,775 I $6,000 $14,390 $19,857 1 

17166 Bald Eagle Ln Rutledge $7,950 $5,000 $13,917 $19,857 

7210 Bald Eagle Ln Rutledge $6,500 $4,800 $17,202 $19,857 , 
7218 Bald Eagle Ln Rutledge $15,500 $16,000 $19,632 $19,857 $25,000 
7226 Bald Eagle Ln Rutledge $14,131 $12,400 $16,932 $19,857 $22,000 
7230 Bald Eagle Ln Rutledge $10,050 $10,900 $17,372 $19,857 $20,000 
7254 Bald Eagle Lane Rutledge $14,950 $15,000 $18,962 $19,857 $38,0001 
7288 Bald Eagle Ln Rutledge $8,650 $6,000 $20,045 $19,857 $34,000 1 

74080 County Hwy 61 Willow River $31,600 $34,000 $36,726 $19,857 $40,0001 

74290 County Hwy 61 Rutledge $12,560 $15,000 $16,954 $19,857 $30,400 

76782 Debbie Ridge Rd Willow River $7,500 $3,500 $13,000 $19,857 $14,000 

8079 Willow St Willow River $23,750 $24,000 $29,431 $19,857 $65,000 

8081 Willow St Willow River $8,200 $15,000 $13,995 $19,857 $ 

8085 Willow St Willow River $6,450 $3,500 $19,332 $19,857 

8092 Willow St Willow River $15,000 $1,000 $19,688 $19,857 $ 

87137 Kettle Shores Loop Sturgeon Lake $9,550 $20,000 $13,700 $19,857 $ 

87311 Kettle Shores Loop Sturgeon Lake $14,450 $20,000 $20,900 $19,857 

18759 Cathedral Pines Dr Sturgeon Lake ~ $6,000 $13,973 $19,857 $15 

=~reSD' 
Sturgeon Lake $17,000 $16,284 $19,857 $30,000 

Pines Dr Sturgeon Lake $10,700 $16,000 $16,422 $19,857 $24,000 
n' ..... ~tl:lFgeeR bake N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

athedral Pines Dr Sturgeon Lake $10,900 $17,000 $18,597 $19,857 $32,000 

18779 Cathedral Pines Dr Sturgeon Lake $10,500 $1,000 $18,647 $19,857 $27,000 

8785 Cathedral Pines Dr Sturgeon Lake $12,250 $13,000 $18,950 $19,857 $27,800 

8797 Cathedral Pines Dr Sturgeon Lake $10,200 $8,000 $15,990 $19,857 $8,000 

8825 Cathedral Pines Dr Sturgeon Lake $12,200 $24,000 $20,423 $19,857 $38,000 

8833 Cathedral Pines Dr Sturgeon Lake $9,800 $8,000 $15,636 $19,857 $ 

8843 Cathedral Pines Dr Sturgeon Lake $14,150 $24,000 $21,733 $19,857 $ 

8859 Cathedral Pines Dr Sturgeon Lake $8,850 $12,000 $13,628 $19,857 $25,0 

8879 Cathedral Pines Dr Sturgeon Lake $2,000 $1,000 $8,235 $19,857 $30,000 

TOTALS $351,616 $380,600 $570,219* $615,567 $826,100 

*This bid was submitted as $566,219, but the line items add up to $570,219 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Auditor/Treasurer 
Dale 

hem ror Discussion: 



'-; . .\ 

O\'\IE\( 01 !'Hocrrns TO 'I\\:l\{; IHSTHICT~. 

P,.Ii'i.l·! 


; h •. ~ht' :.'-.'·uni: 


aJ1H IUIlL" 	11h.. iUI..!L'd (! ~ : h~,,' ~~npr~t 

~tlu~' dLH. :nl\1_ 

:: )t'l t: 111trt.: 

"f tht: 
(,,'1111\ ':\ 

;'h~:rCl~r:t CIt' the 

i}r p",~'-.:rt~;JthH!~d 

~lr~a~" a", 

h~ 'l~lrLi, 

ti l 1j 
~'il\~ 20 

'<, \1 





RESOLUTION NO, 8013-60 

WH£REl\S, d percent of profits from tay forfeltedands rna',' be apportioned to timber 

development to cover the expected COSI5 of land prGJe:ts WIth the ff:'rnaining mO!lle~, 

being distributed in accordancE' Wltti !\LS 282,08 

AND I/v'HEHEAS, the balanCE' of the tlrntJer development fund is adequate tor payment of 

costs telated to iand if' 2013, 

THERHORE BE Ii thf: Plnf: County Board Of Commissioners he reby 

sets the to be set aSJde for tlmber at zerG 

Dated at Sancistone, Minnesota HIlS?, day December, 2013, 

Clerk to the BoardDi.wid 



PINE COUNTY REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 


Requested Board Date: Consent Agenda (Please Cire/e) 

Re!,rular Agenda 
Estimated Time: (Please Circiej December 3,2013 

5 min 10 Min. 15 Min. 
Time needed 

30 Min. 45 Min. 1 hour 

Department Requesting Action: 

PI~E COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS 

Item for Discussion: (one fonu per item) 

2014-2018 Road Program 

Board Action Reqnested: (Attach additional pages if needed) 

Approve 

Supporting Documents: Attached Kone 



Memo 
To: 	 County Commissioners 

David Minke, County Administrator 
~ ',1 

From: Mark A. LeBrun, County Engineer ;V~' 

Date: 11/25/2013 

Re: 2014-2018 Highway Improvement Plan 

Attached is the proposed 2014-2018 Highway Improvement Plan. The plan was presented 
and recommended for approval by the Transportation Committee on 11/13/13. 

The proposed plan includes $28.5 million dollars in improvements over the next 5 years and 
includes the first wheelage tax project in 2016. Upon completion of the program, there will 
be no structurally deficient CountylTownship bridges, 81 miles of resurfaced 10 ton roads, 
and 10 miles of gravel roads reconstructed and paved to 10 ton standard. 



2014 .. 2018 Highway Improvement Plan 

2014 2016 

CSAH5 Grading CR 112 to CSAH 1 4.25 

CSAH8 Reconstruction CSAH 61 to CSAH 65 0.60 

CSAH9 Resurfacing CSAH 10 to CSAH 14 3.25 

CSAH 21 , R.esurfacing TH 48 to CSAH 30 8.00 

CSAH 23 Resurfacing S. Co Line to TH 70 2.50 

CSAH 29 Resurfacing TH 123 to 

CSAH 30 Resurfacing TH 123 to CSAH 21 

CSAH 41 Resurfacin~ 

CSAH 60 Mill/Overlay 

CSAH 61 Reconstruction 

2015 

CR 112 to CSAH 1 4.25 

CSAH 1 to CSAH 6 2.50 
" 

'CSAH 6 CSAH 5 to CSAH 7 1.40 

CSAH 12 Resurfacing 5th Ave. to CSAH 11 0.30 

CSAH 14 Brid£!e 1.5 miles E. of CSAH 13 

CSAH 46 Resurfacing CSAH 49 to TH 23 4.30 

CSAH Resurf!1~ TH 23 to 0.5 miles S. 0.50 

CSAH 61 Bridge 0.5 miles N. of CSAH 43 

CSAH 13 Bridge 0.25 miles N. of CSAH 11 

CSAH 14 , ___Resurfacing CSAH 13 to CSAH 54 4.50 

CSAH17 RR Crossin 2.0 miles S. of CSAH 18 0.25 

CSAH 28 Res~~acing W. Co Line to CSAH 61 9.50 

CSAH 32 ~idge 2.25 miles W. of CSAH 31 ,-----,-
CSAH 39 Resurfacing CSAH 34 to CSAH 61 1.90 

CR 142 Resurfacing CSAH 32 to CSAH 30 4.00 

2017 


CSAH 53 

OAO 


CR 125 
CR 175 0.27 

2018 


CR 133 Resurfacing CSAH 15 to 1.25 miles W. 

CR 134 Resuracing TH 48 to CR 133 

CR 157 Resuracin CSAH 40 to 

7.70 

4.50 

1.50 


